Allen East Local School District Board Bits Regular Session Meeting April 16, 2013

The Allen East Local Schools Board of Education met in Regular Session on Tuesday, April 16, 2013 at 7:00 PM in the Media Center. Minutes from the March 19, 2013 regular session meeting were reviewed and approved. Financial reports were reviewed and approved. Guest in attendance: Katherine Kidwell AEEA.

In new business the board accepted, adopted, discussed and recognized:

<u>~Approved 2013-2014</u> Personnel - Certified - Regular Renewals –Limited Contracts: Susan Cheney – 3 year; Kristin Dixon – 3 years; Kristin Elliott – 1 year; Ashley Fry – 3 years; Ardith Haney – 3 years; Melissa Johnson – 3 years; Brittany King – 1 year; Joyce Klein – 1 year; Melany Knippen – 3 years; Jennifer Treglia – 3 years; Jarrod Wehri – 3 years; and Corey Zimmerly – 3 years.

~Approved 2013-2014 Personnel - Certified - Supplemental Renewals: List available upon request.

~ Approved 2013-2014 Personnel – Employment-Supplemental: Kristin Elliott – 7/8 Volleyball Coach.

<u>~Approved 2013-2014 Personnel - Certified - Substitute –On-Call Basis:</u> List available upon request.

<u>~Approved 2013-2014 Personnel - Classified - Regular– Supplemental:</u> David Haberman – Head Volleyball Coach; Jordan Kill – Brass Videographer; Shelby Miller – Asst. Band Director.

<u>~Approved 2013-2014 Personnel - Classified - Regular Renewals – Limited Contracts (pending proper</u> <u>certification):</u> Sherry Arnold – cook 3 hr.; Heather Burden – cook 3 hr.; David McBeth – custodian; Kelli Miller – Primary Aide; Cecelia Reese – cook (3 yr.); Leigh Ann Rumer – cook 3 hr.; Steve Swank – custodian; Susan Young – BOE secretary.

~Approved 2013-2014 Personnel - Classified - Supplemental Renewals: List available upon request. ~Approved Recognition of Volunteer Assistants: none.

~Approved Purchases: none.

~<u>Approved to enter into an agreement</u> with the Ohio State University – Lima Campus for exchange of services for its students in the education field for the 2013-2014 school year.

~Approved to enter into a contract with West Central Assistive Technology Center for 2013-2014.

~<u>Authorized Allen East Local School District to be an evacuation site</u> for the Allen County Board of MRDD (Marimor Industries and School).

~Approved a negotiations team for upcoming negotiations with Ohio Assoc. of Public School Employees Chapter 558 being: Michael Richards, Rhonda Zimmerly, Geri Ewing, Brian Winegardner, and Kevin Dues as alternate.

~Approved the use of the law firm Scott, Scriven, and Wahoff.

~<u>Approved Resolution</u> that May 7, 2013 is hereby proclaimed National Teacher Day, a time for a public salute to teacher who represents an investment in excellence in our community.

~<u>Approved</u> the usage of the athletic fields for the Allen East Sports Alliance for all purposes.

~Questions and Discussion: Prom April 27, 2013 @ 8 PM.

Adjourned into Executive Session at 8:00 PM to discuss the employment of an employee and reconvened at 9:37 PM.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:37 PM.